

RE: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change** LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 16:55:25 -0400

Thanks, we plan on making Helen and Cindy available.

If PO would like our MO there, I'll assume they'll forward on the invite. We won't share.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: July-12-17 4:19 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change**
LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED

Sorry for slow response! Yes, we thought it would be useful to have someone from TBS there, don't expect to dominate/lead the time as it is an energy lead briefing but given the implications to fiscal plan and all things TBS we thought important to have Helen or delegate there.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: July-12-17 2:17 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change**
LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED

Technically TBS wasn't invited. We at CO thought it would be good if DM Angus could attend. This isn't an venue to flag risks associated with FHP so we won't want to expand the invitees. M do you agree?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change**
LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED

Hi - will our MO and MOF be invited?

-----Original Appointment-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) On Behalf Of Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: July-12-17 1:28 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change**
LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED
When: July-13-17 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DM's Boardroom, Room 5320, 5th Floor, Whitney Block

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Sent: July-12-17 12:20 PM

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bosco, Pina (CAB); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Hartog, Erika (TBS); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)

Subject: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation - **Pls Note Time and Location Change**
LUNCH WILL BE PROVIDED

When: July-13-17 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: DM's Boardroom, Room 5320, 5th Floor, Whitney Block

Time and Location Change – July 12th, 2017 – pb

Please Note: Lunch will be provided